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BID ADDENDUM NUMBER | 03 

Date | 11/23/2021 

PROJECT |     Yorktown Central School District  

District Wide Improvements 2020 Phase II  

PROJECT NUMBER | 1910404.00 

OFFICE ADDRESS | KSQ DESIGN 

215 W 40th Street, 15th Floor  
New York, NY 10018    
914.682.3700

 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS| 

This Addendum issued prior to receipt of Bid shall and does hereby become a part of the Construction Documents for the 

above project. 

All principal Contractors shall be responsible for seeing that their Subcontractors are properly apprised of the Contents of 

this Addendum. 

All information contained in this Addendum shall supersede and shall take precedence over any conflicting information in the 

original Bidding Documents dated 1 0 / 2 5 / 2 0 2 1 and all pervious addenda. 

All Contractors shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may 

subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 

 

A. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

NONE 

B. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

Drawing YHS-E100 – Replace entire sheet with attached. 

Drawing YHS-E104 – Replace entire sheet with attached. 

Drawing YHS-E500 – Replace entire sheet with attached. 

C. CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. RFI Question: Please confirm if new RTU units #1 and #2 are being installed as per PP-HSAC schedule on Drawing 

YHS-E-000. If they are being installed, please provide locations. 

a. RTU-1 and RTU-2 are existing to remain. Panel PP-HSAC was installed in pervious project and is 

existing to remain. Panel PP-HSAC currently serves RTU-1 and RTU-2 and currently has a spare breaker 

that will serve RTU-3. Refer to updated sheet YHS-E000 and YHS-E104 for more information. 

2. RFI Question: 1) Page MS-H101 shows 4 new windows labeled R4 what type of windows are these. Fixed? or 

awning to match what’s existing. 2) Page MS-A111 shows 4 windows to be replaced. They want awning windows 

also. or fixed. (existing windows are awnings) but they show a fixed window. 

a. New aluminum windows are Fixed Unit type as specified in section 08 51 13. The frame Profile and 

finish shall match existing as noted in Drawings MS-A111. 

3. RFI Question: Location: Mildred E.S. Middle School; Upon review of spec section 23 31 15-1.1.C, Duct Sox color is 

to be a custom color matching school colors, with school logo, selection by Architect. During walkthrough it was 

mentioned that color would be selected from manufacturer's standard color selection. Please advise. In addition, 
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upon review with product vendor it was stated that Chem Sox spec fabric is typically reserved for installation in a 

caustic environment. Please advise if required. 

a. The Fabric Duct shall be a flame retardant polyester material with an antimicrobial treatment per 

basis of design, spec section 23 31 15.2.2. Chem Sock is not required. 

b. Color shall be picked by the Architect/Owner from the available standard color chart. 

4. RFI Question: On Drawing No. YHS-E500 in the Light Fixture Schedule they indicate a Type L1 which is an LED high 

bay light fixture that is used in the Gym at the other schools. Please confirm if this light fixture type is used for 

Yorktown High School project, if so please forward a corresponding drawing for these light fixture quantities, or 

should this light fixture type be removed from the Light Fixture Schedule. 

a. DELTA- Fixture type ‘L1’ was shown on sheet YHS-E500 in error and has now been removed. Each school 

drawing set has its own light fixture schedule. Light fixtures for a specific school are to be based on the 

individual school’s light fixture schedule. 

5. RFI Question: On Drawing No. YHS-E000 and YHS-E104 they indicate New Panel PP-HSAC. Please confirm this panel 

is new or existing (installed as part of another project). On Drawing No. YHS-E000 in the panel schedule they indicate 

RTU-1 and RTU-2 for the GYM North and South which I think was a project from last year? Please confirm exact 

scope of work and if it is new are RTU-1 and RTU-2 for future work as they are not shown on the electrical drawings? 

a. Refer to RFI Question No. 1 above. 

D. ENCLOSURES: 

DRAWINGS: 

GENERAL CIVIL STRUCT ARCH MECH ELEC PLUMB FIRE PROT. 

     YHS-E000   

     YHS-E104   

     YHS-E500   
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RISER DIAGRAMS &
DETAILS

YHS-E500

2 LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE                            

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE (YHS)

ARCHITECT

KSQ Design

215 West 40th Street | 15th Floor
New York, NY  10018
914.682.3700 office
www.ksq.design
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Owner

Construction Manager

MEP Engineer

SED CONTROL NUMBERS

YHS - #66-24-02-06-0-005-028
MS - #66-24-02-06-0-007-027
CES - #66-24-02-06-0-003-022
MES - #66-24-02-06-0-004-025
BES - #66-24-02-06-0-002-020

Structural Engineer

Clapper Structural Engineering, PLLC
160 Partition Street
Saugetties, New York 12477
845.943.9601 office
www.clapperstructural.com

Civil Engineer

The Chazen Companies
547 River Street
Troy, New York 12180
518.266.7323 office
www.chazencompanies.com

Yorktown Central School District
2725 Crompond Road
Yorktown Heights, NY 10598
914 243 8000 office

DELTA Engineers, Architects, & Land
Surveyors, DPC
220 Harborside Dr, Suite #202
Schenectady, NY 12305
518.690.0046 office

Arris Contracting Co.
189 Smith Street
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
845 473 6300 office
845 473 1453 fax
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